
From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED
To: "mere.work@id.me"
Subject: FW: FW: Quote for OED
Date: Thursday, January 7, 2021 4:40:47 PM

Afternoon!
 
Q:  Is there someone on your side my tech team should work with to get this set up?  (You or
someone else?)
 
Thanx!
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
 

From: FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 1:58 PM
To: LEAHY Lindsi K * OED <Lindsi.K.LEAHY@oregon.gov>; TRUEX Bill L * OED
<Bill.L.Truex@oregon.gov>; CROMWELL Sara D * OED <Sara.D.CROMWELL@oregon.gov>; FLORES
Sarah R * OED <Sarah.R.FLORES@oregon.gov>; DREILING Jeffrey D * OED
<Jeffrey.D.DREILING@oregon.gov>; VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>; VALERY
Timothy M * OED <Timothy.M.VALERY@oregon.gov>; WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED
<Joshua.C.WILLIAMS@oregon.gov>; KERN Neal T * OED <Neal.T.KERN@oregon.gov>; VILLAESCUSA
Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>; MCINTOSH Derrick * OED
<Derrick.MCINTOSH@oregon.gov>; HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>;
WYLAND Heather E * OED <Heather.E.WYLAND@oregon.gov>; CURTIS Nancy * OED
<Nancy.CURTIS@oregon.gov>; KING Heath L * OED <Heath.L.KING@oregon.gov>
Subject: FYI: FW: Quote for OED
 
Here’s the initial info from Mere (ID.me).  There is continued back-n-forth messages to get closer to
some actual $amounts, but I wanted to send this out before the update at 4pm.
 
Lori
 
From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:42 PM
To: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
Cc: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED
<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; Geoff Dailey <geoff.dailey@id.me>
Subject: Re: Quote for OED
 
Hi Dave!
 





procurement and Lori who will be our project manager.
 
I also receive some additional questions from our IT shop. What method/s does ID.me use
to send us results? I believe  you told us  but I wanted to verify. When possible, they
would also like a sample file or file layout so we can start setting our systems up internally
to process the file.
 
Thanks in advance
Dave Villani
Operations and Policy Analyst
Oregon Employment Department
(503) 947-1356
 

 
 
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.




